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February 15, 2008
IvDEX OF DOJ ADVICE ON INTERROGATION
. Memorandun}i for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counsef 1o the President, from Jay S. Bybee,

Assistant A{t?mey General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Standards of Conduct for
Interrogationt Under 28 US.C. §§ 2340-23404 (Aug 1, 2002) {U) (withdrawn),

s

Z. Memurandun{ for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Coun.el Central Intelligence Agency,
from Juy S. Bybee, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legel Counsel, Re Diterrogation
of al Qaeda Opar a!m {(Aug, 1,2002) (TS) {(superseded).

3. Letter for Alberto R. Gonzales, Counse! Lo the President, from John C, Yoo, Deputy
Assistant Atlamey Generzl, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 1, 2002) (addressing
application ofbnternational law to interrogation of captured al Qaeda operatives) (U).

4. Memorandumifor Williasn J. Haynes, General Gounsel, Department of Defense, from Joln
C. Yoo, Deputy Assistant Anomey Generul, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Milttary
Interrogation of the Alien Unlovwful Combatants Held Owiside the United States
(Mar, 14, 2003) (S/le ) (w {lhdl awi).

[ ———— VLt

i 5. Letter for Scort W. Muller, General Counsel, Centrzl Inteligence Agency, from Jack L,
Goldsmith IIL, Assislant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counset (July 7, 2004)
(emphasizing that approval of parficutar 1echniques is subject lo previously described
assumnptions, limitations, and safeguards) (TSH ).

6. Prepared Statement of Patrick F. FPhiibin, Associate Deputy Attomey General, before the
House Permandnt Select Committee ov Intelligence, Treamrent af Detdainees in the Global
War on Terror (July 14, 2004) (U,

- 7. Lelter for Joln E. McLaughlin, Acting Director, Central Inteltigence Agency, from John D,

Asherofl, Attoraey General (July 22, 2004) (aflirming leeafivy of particular interrogation
techniques) (TSqg .
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8. Letler for John A. Rizzo, Acting General Coungel, Central Inielligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assislant Attomey General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug, 6, 2004)
3 ny of use of particular m{errogat:o:a techmiques with a particvler detamee)

A,

-

L

9. Letter for John A, Rizzo. Acting General Counsel, Central Tntelligence Agency, from
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant At{orney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 26, 2004)
(addressing lepalily of use of particufar interrogation techaiques with a particular delatnee)
(TS FIR). -

10. Letter for John A Rizzo, Acilng Gfmeral Counsel, Central Jmelligence Agency, from .
Daniel Levin, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Logal Counsel (Sept. 6, 2004}
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use of particular 1nterrogauon techmqucs with 2 partxcu[ar detamee\
\TFIIMR)

12, Memorandun} for Jaynes B. Comey, Deputy Attorney General, from Daniel Levin, Acting
Assistant Atlgrney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Legai Standards Applicabls
Undler 18 U8, C. §§ 2340-23404 (Dec. 30, 2004) (U) (published).

‘ ]
13, Letter for Wilfiam J. Haynes, General Counsel, Department of Defense, from: Daniel Levin,
Acting Assisthnt Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Memorandum for Williant

J. Heynes, Geperal Counsel for the Deparfuient of Defense, from John C. Yoo, Deputy
Assistant Attokney General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Militery Interrogation of the
Alien Unlawfll Combatants Held Outside the United States (Mar. 14, 2003) (Feb. 4, 2005)
(enclosing thelMemorandum for James B. Comey, Deputy Attorney General, from Danlel
Levin, Acting Assistanl Attoroey General, Office of Legal Counsel, Re: Legal Standards
Applicable Uvider 18 U.5.C. §§ 2340-23404 (IDec. 50, 2004), and the Prepared Statement
of Patrick F. Philbin, Associate Deputy Attarney General, before the House Permenent
Select Commillee on Jniclligence, Treafment ofDemmees i the Global War on Terror
(July 14, 2004}) (U

14, Letter for Semnor Patrick T, Leahy, from William E, Moschella, Assistant Attorney

General, Offict of Legislative Affairs (Apr 4, 2605) (addressmg Article 16 of the United
Nations Conveltion Ayainst Torture) (U)

15. Memorandum for John A, Rizzo, Senior DePuty General Counsel, Centrai Imelligence :
Agency, from Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of
Legal Counsel, Re: Application of 18 US.C. §§ 2340-23404 to Cerain Technique.s‘ Thai

the Jnterrogation of Hzgl: Value al Qaedn Dercunees (May 10, 2005) ‘
NF).

16 Memorandum fbor John A. Rizzo, Senior Deputy General Counsel, Cenlral Intelligence
Agency, from Siie\’en G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistent Attorney General, Office of
Legat Counsel, Re Application of 18.U.S.C. §§ 2340-23404 lo the Combined Use of

Cerrafn Techniques fn n’ze Interragation of High Value al Queda Detainees (May 10, 2005)

17. Memorandum for Iohn A, Rizzo, Senipr Députy Genere} Counsel, Central Intelligence
Agency, from Sfeven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Attorney General, Office of
Legal Counsel, Re: Application of United States Obligarions under Ariicle 16 of the
Conventfion Agalnst Torie to Cerain Techniques Th rrogation
of High Value ol :Qaeda Detainees (May 30, 2005) (T.
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18. Leiter for Jolln A. Rizzo, Acting General Counsel, Central Inte)ligence Agency, from
Steven G. Br dbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Counsel (Aug. 31,
ication of Comnion Article 3 to conditions of confinement)

15. Memorandun] for John A. Rizzo, Acung Genera} Counsel, Central Inteligence Agency,
from Steven @, Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attoruey General Office of Legal Counsel, Re;
Application of the Defainee Treatment Act lo Conditions of Co { af Ceptral
-Intelligence Agency Detention Facififies (Aug. 31, 2006) (154

-

20, Letter for Steyen G. Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Offtce of Legal
Counsel, from John B, Bellinger, I, The Legal Adviser, Department of State (Feb. 9
2007) (mnve}hhg State Department comments on dralk OLC opinion) (TS

it b

21, Letter for Johit B. Bellinger, TII, The Legal Advises, Departiment of State, from Steven G.
Bradbury, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Caunsel (Feb 16 200
: ndmg td State De partment comments on dreR OLC opinion) (TS/ '

W o -

22. Testimony of Steven G. Bradbury, Agting Assistant Altorney Gencrai Office of Legal
Counse), befotk the Senate Select Coramittee op lnlelhgenca Classified H‘earmg on the
Central Imellz :

1 (TS A

23, Memorandum for John A. Rizzo, Asting Generz! Counse), Central Intelligence Agency,
from Steven G* Bradbuiy, Pnnczpal Deputy Assistant Attorngy General, Re: Application of
the War Crimes Aci, the Detainge Treamment Act, and Commmon Article 3 of the Geneva
Convantions ro-Certain Techniques that May be Used by ihe CIA in the Inferrogation of
High Value el Qaeda Derainees (July 20, 2007) (TS

for s =

24. Testimony of Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Atforney General, Office of
Legal Counsel, pefore ihe Senate Select Commitiee on Intelligence, Classified Hearing on
the Central Intelligence figency 's Detetttion and Interrogarion Program (Avg. 2, 2007}

_ i eniral Intelligence Agency, from
epnit y Assistant Altorney General, Office of Legal Counse}
alily of use of particular interrogation jechniques with a
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26, Letter for Senatar Ron Wyden, from Brian A, Benczkowski, Principal Deputy Assistamt
Attorney General, Office of Legislative Affairs (Sept, 27, 2007) (addressing Executive
Order 13440) (U)
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] SRR Central Intelligence Agency,
from Steven (. Brad oury, Principal Deputy Assistant Atiorney Generat, Office of Legal

Counsel (Noy. 6, 2007) (addressing logality of use of particular interrogation techniques
with a particylar detainee) (7SS o, .

28, Letter fo AN Contral Intelligence Agency,
-from Steven @5, By 7 puly Assistant Attorney Géneral, OfFice of Logal
Counset (Nov g legality of use of particular interrogation techniques
; with a particu i G

29. Testimony of [Steven G. Bradbury, Principal Deputy Assistant Atiorney Genersl, Office of
Lega} Counsel, before the House Committee on the Judiciary, Subcommitiee on the

Constitution, Civi} Rights, and Clyil Libertles, Oversight Hearing on the Justice

Depattnent 's\Office of Legal Cotnsel (Feb. 14, 2008) (addressing the Justice Department’s
tegal review of the CIA's program of détention and interrogation) (U).
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